
From:
To: Planning
Subject: Re: Longstones Farm, Sneatonthorpe, - NYM/2018/0690/FL
Date: 13 November 2018 15:59:57

Dear Team

Under delegated authority I have consulted with Cllrs and the parish council has no
objections to this application.

Regards

Victoria Pitts
Parish Clerk

mailto:planning@northyorkmoors.org.uk


NORTH YORKSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL
BUSINESS and ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

LOCAL HIGHWAY AUTHORITY
CONSIDERATIONS and RECOMMENDATION

Application No: NYM18/690/FL

Proposed Development:
Application for erection of agricultural storage building with associated
hardstanding

and track (part retrospective)

Location: Longstones Farm, Sneatonthorpe

Applicant: Mr M Shardlow

CH Ref: Case Officer: Ged Lyth

Area Ref: 4/31/107A Tel:

County Road No: E-mail:

To: North York Moors National Park
Authority
The Old Vicarage
Bondgate
Helmsley
YO62 5BP

Date: 14 November 2018

FAO: Helen Webster Copies to:

Note to the Planning Officer:
In assessing the submitted proposals and reaching its recommendation the Local Highway
Authority has taken into account the following matters:

The access onto the publicly maintainable highway is suitable and the proposals are not
expected to have any significant impact on the highway.
Consequently there are no local highway authority objections to the
proposed development

Signed: Issued by:

Whitby Highways Office
Discovery Way
Whitby
North Yorkshire
YO22 4PZ

For Corporate Director for Business and Environmental Services e-mail:



LOCAL HIGHWAY AUTHORITY
CONSIDERATIONS and RECOMMENDATION

Continuation sheet: Page 2 of 2
Application No: NYM18/690/FL


	2018-11-13 -  Parish
	2018-11-15 -  Highways



